Finding Aid to the St. John’s Hospital yearly report and records

St. John’s Hospital (1900 - )
St. John’s Hospital yearly reports and records, 1907-1909
1 item
Collection number: SC 0846

OVERVIEW

Access: The collection is open under the rules and regulations of the Institute.

Provenance: Donated by Donna Maxwell in 2016

Property rights: The Institute for Regional Studies owns the property rights to this collection.

Copyrights: Copyrights to this collection is held by the Institute.

Citation: [Identification of item]. St. John’s Hospital yearly reports and records (SC 0846), Institute for Regional Studies, North Dakota State University, Fargo.

BIOGRAPHY
St. John’s Hospital was founded April, 17, 1900 by the Sisters of St. Joseph of Carondelet. The first hospital was located in the former home of Bishop John Shanley until November 1904 when a new hospital was built in Island Park. Also included in this new hospital was a training school for nurses. St. John’s Hospital would operate as a hospital and nursing school until 1986 when it merged with St. Ansgar Hospital to form Heartland Medical Center. It was renamed Heartland Medical Center in 1992.
SCOPE AND CONTENT

This booklet contains a brief history of the hospital, photographs, and report on the types of cases that were treated at St. John’s. There is also a section on the training of nurses at St. John’s which includes a schedule of lectures and the classes the students were required to take.

BOX AND FOLDER LIST

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Box/Folder</th>
<th>Content</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>1/1</td>
<td>One booklet, 40 pages.</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>